Members of Lower Beeding Parish Council are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Committee to be held on Tuesday 12th March 2024 at 7:30 pm. The meeting will be held in the Church Rooms at Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting and can speak for a maximum of three minutes at the behest of the Chair.

Peter Knox Clerk to the Parish Council 6th March 2024

AGENDA

041/24 Apologies for absence.

042/24 Declaration of interests from members in respect to any items on the agenda.

043/24 Planning Applications:

DC/24/0273 Redgates, Burnthouse Lane, Lower Beeding, West Sussex.

Change of use of land to allow the siting of a single gypsy pitch (Retrospective).

DC/24/0278 & 0279 Leonardslee Gardens, Brighton Road, Lower Beeding, West Sussex RH13 6PP.

Removal of existing roof covering and rooflights and proposed new roof covering and rooflights (Full Application and Listed Building Consent).

044/24 Chair's announcements

Date of the next meetings:

045/24 Planning Meeting –To be held on Tuesday 9th April 2024 at 7:30 pm in the Church Rooms Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

046/24 Parish Council Meeting – To be held on Tuesday 26th March 2024 at 7:30 pm in the Church Rooms Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

Lower Beeding Parish Council,

Members of Lower Beeding Parish Council are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Committee to be held on Tuesday 12th March 2024 at 7:30 pm. The meeting will be held in the Church Rooms at Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting and can speak for a maximum of three minutes at the behest of the Chair.

Peter Knox Clerk to the Parish Council 6th March 2024

AGENDA

041/24 Apologies for absence.

042/24 Declaration of interests from members in respect to any items on the agenda.

043/24 Planning Applications:

DC/24/0273 Redgates, Burnthouse Lane, Lower Beeding, West Sussex.

Change of use of land to allow the siting of a single gypsy pitch (Retrospective).

DC/24/0278 & 0279 Leonardslee Gardens, Brighton Road, Lower Beeding, West Sussex RH13 6PP.

Removal of existing roof covering and rooflights and proposed new roof covering and rooflights (Full Application and Listed Building Consent).

044/24 Chair's announcements

Date of the next meetings:

045/24 Planning Meeting –To be held on Tuesday 9th April 2024 at 7:30 pm in the Church Rooms Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

046/24 Parish Council Meeting – To be held on Tuesday 26th March 2024 at 7:30 pm in the Church Rooms Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

Lower Beeding Parish Council,

Members of Lower Beeding Parish Council are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Committee to be held on Tuesday 12th March 2024 at 7:30 pm. The meeting will be held in the Church Rooms at Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting and can speak for a maximum of three minutes at the behest of the Chair.

Peter Knox Clerk to the Parish Council 6th March 2024

AGENDA

041/24 Apologies for absence.

042/24 Declaration of interests from members in respect to any items on the agenda.

043/24 Planning Applications:

DC/24/0273 Redgates, Burnthouse Lane, Lower Beeding, West Sussex.

Change of use of land to allow the siting of a single gypsy pitch (Retrospective).

DC/24/0278 & 0279 Leonardslee Gardens, Brighton Road, Lower Beeding, West Sussex RH13 6PP.

Removal of existing roof covering and rooflights and proposed new roof covering and rooflights (Full Application and Listed Building Consent).

044/24 Chair's announcements

Date of the next meetings:

045/24 Planning Meeting –To be held on Tuesday 9th April 2024 at 7:30 pm in the Church Rooms Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

046/24 Parish Council Meeting – To be held on Tuesday 26th March 2024 at 7:30 pm in the Church Rooms Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

Lower Beeding Parish Council,

Members of Lower Beeding Parish Council are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Committee to be held on Tuesday 12th March 2024 at 7:30 pm. The meeting will be held in the Church Rooms at Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting and can speak for a maximum of three minutes at the behest of the Chair.

Peter Knox Clerk to the Parish Council 6th March 2024

AGENDA

041/24 Apologies for absence.

042/24 Declaration of interests from members in respect to any items on the agenda.

043/24 Planning Applications:

DC/24/0273 Redgates, Burnthouse Lane, Lower Beeding, West Sussex.

Change of use of land to allow the siting of a single gypsy pitch (Retrospective).

DC/24/0278 & 0279 Leonardslee Gardens, Brighton Road, Lower Beeding, West Sussex RH13 6PP.

Removal of existing roof covering and rooflights and proposed new roof covering and rooflights (Full Application and Listed Building Consent).

044/24 Chair's announcements

Date of the next meetings:

045/24 Planning Meeting –To be held on Tuesday 9th April 2024 at 7:30 pm in the Church Rooms Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

046/24 Parish Council Meeting – To be held on Tuesday 26th March 2024 at 7:30 pm in the Church Rooms Holy Trinity Church, Lower Beeding.

Lower Beeding Parish Council,